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From: Kingsley, Kevin & l'E(Kingsl@entergy.com]-

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 6:03 PM

To: McLaughlin, Marjorie; Setzer, Thomas

Subject: FW: Information regarding NRC Demand for Information to Entergy dated
March 1, 2010 .

Attachments: BVY-2005.doc; BVY-2006.doc; BVY-2007.doc; BVY-2008.doc; BVY-2009.doc;

BVY-2010.doc; CNRO-list.doc; ENOC-list.doc; Inspection Reports.doc; Event
Notifications.doc; CR List_NRC Rl issues.doc; ACRS-ASLB.doc; Email list_p
10f49.pdf

From: Faison, Charlene D

‘Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 5:41 PM

To: Kingsley, Kevin R

Subject: Information regarding NRC Demand for Information to Entergy dated March 1, 2010

Ms. McLaughlin and Mr. Setzer,
As per our conversation yesterday, attached is the information.

1. Correspondence to NRC denoted as BVY letters — 2005-2010 logs
Correspondence to NRC denoted as CNRO letters from Corporate Office in Jackson, MS related to
Vermont Yankee 2005-2010 logs

3. Correspondence to NRC denoted as ENOC letters from Regional Office in White Plains, NY related to
Vermont Yankee 2005-2010 logs

4. NRC Inspection Reports for Vermont Yankee

5. Event Notification Reports regarding Vermont Yankee 2005-2010

6. Vermont Yankee Condition Report List- NRC Resident Inspector Interactions 2005-2010

7. ACRS/ASLB Transcript List regarding Vermont Yankee- 2005-2010

8

9
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2005 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT

05-001 Monthly Statistical Report for December 2004

05-002 Corrected Technical Specification Bases Page and Administrative Changes to Facility Operating License Page

05-003 Soil Spreading - Supplement No. |

05-004 10CFR50.46 Annual Report for 2004

05-005 Certified Senior Reactor License Application

05-006 Preliminary Senior Reactor License Application

05-007 Preliminary Senior Reactor License Application

Response to the Transmittal of Rev. 1 Significance Determination Process Risk-Informed Inspection Notebook and
05-008 Information for Next Revision

05-009 Submittal of License Renewals, Jerz, Cook, Manning, VonderEsch

Request to Use the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code Section XI, 2001 Edition, through the 2003 Addenda,
05-010 Subparagraph IWA-4540(a) Requirements for Pressure Testing -

Technical Specification Proposed Change N. 267, Supplement 1, Drywell Spray Header and Nozzle Air Test
05-011 Frequency

05-012 " | Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes

05-013 Monthly Statistical Report for January 2005

05-014 Annual Submittal of Quality Assurance Program Changes

05-015 Submittal of License Renewals

05-016 Senior Reactor Operator Licensing Examinations - Vermont Yankee, February 2005

05-017 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 263, Supplement 23- EPU

05-018 Fitness-for-Duty Program Performance Report for the Period of July - December 2004

05-019 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes

-05-020 Reply to a Notice of Violation, EA-04-173

05-021 Proof of Financial Protection (10CFR140.15) and Guarantee of Payment of Deferred Premiums (lOCFRl40 21)

05-022 Monthly Statistical Report for February 2005

05-023 Senior Reactor Operator Licensing Examination Vermont Yankee - February 2005

05-024 Technical Specification, Proposed Change No. 263, Supplement 24 - EPU

05-025 NOT USED

05-026 Completion of SRO Training Program, Vermont Yankee, February 2005

05-027 Supplement to Relief Request RI-01

05-028 Response to Bulletin 2005-01, Material Control and Accounting at Reactors and Wet Spent Fuel Storage Facilities

05-029 Updated Medical Status Report of a Licensee

05-030 Technical Specification Proposed Change 263, Supplement 25, EPU, Station Blackout and Appendix R Analysis

05-031 Sources and Levels of Insurance Required by 10CFR50.54/10)

05-032 Response to RAI - IRM Surveillance Test Frequencies, VYNPS (TAC NO. MB9091)

Status of Decommissioning Funding for Plants Operated by Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. for Year Ending
05-033 December 31, 2004 - 10CFRS50.75()(1)

05-034 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 263, Supplement 26 - EPU

05-035 2004 Annual Report of Personnel Exposure

05-036 Monthly Statistical Report for March 2005

05-037 Relief Request B-5, Response to Request for Additional Information

05-038 Technical Specification Proposed Change 263, Supplement 27 - EPU - Steam Dryer Acoustic Load Methodology

05-039 2004 Annual Report of the Results of Individual Monitoring

05-040 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 268 - Response to Request for Additional Information - ILRT Extension

05-041 Termination of Operator License

05-042 Submittal of License Renewal

05-043 NOT USED
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2005 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
05-044 2005 Vermont Yankee Emergency Exercise Objectives
05-045 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes
05-046 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 263, Supplement 28 - EPU
05-047 Response to Safeguards Advisory for Operating Power Reactors Dated January 25, 2005 (SA-05-02)
05-048 Monthly Statistical Report for April 2005
Licensees' Answer to Issuance of Order Imposing Requirements for the Protection of Certain Safeguards Information
05-049 (Effective Immediately)
05-050 Request to Use the ASME Code Section XI, 2001 Edition, through the 2003 Addenda, - Response an RAI
05-051 Submittal of License Renewal
05-052 Renewal of QA Program Approval for Radioactive Material Packages (NO. 0907)
05-053 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes, Rev. 40
05-054 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
05-055 2004 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report
05-056 Annual 2004 Radioactive Effluent Release Report
05-057 2004 Annual Report and Securities and Exchange Commission Form '10-K Submittal for All ENO, Inc. Plants
05-058 Response to NRC Guidance Regarding Mitigation Strategies
05-059 Revised Response to RAT Regarding Relief Request RI-01
05-060 License Restriction Due to a Change in Medical Condition of a Licensee
05-061 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 263, Supplement 29
Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 270 - Supplement No. 1 - Administrative Changes - Response to
05-062 Request for Additional Information
05-063 Entergy Nuclear, Inc. Service List Update
05-064 LER 2004-003-01 '
05-065 Response to Request for Information Regarding UFSAR, Appendix F
05-066 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Comments regarding License Amendment No. 223
05-067 Generic Letter 2003-01 "Control Room Habitability" - Final Response
Response to Request for Additional Information - Instrumentation Technical Specifications, Vermont Yankee Nuclear
05-068 Power Station (TAC No. MB8714)
05-069 Initial Response to Request for Information for Conducting Spent Fuel Pool Assessments
05-070 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes
05-071- | Clarification to Relief Request RI-01 Table
Technical Specification Proposed Change 263 - Supplement 30 - EPU - Response to Request for Additional
05-072 Information
Answer to Issuance of Orders for Additional Security Measures on the Transportation of Radioactive Material
05-073 Quantities of Concern (Immediately Effective)
Technical Specification Proposed Change 263 - Supplement 31 - EPU - Response to Request for Additional
05-074 Information .
05-075 Proposed Change 267, Drywell Spray Header and Nozzle Air Test Frequency - Supplement 3 - Response to RAIs
05-076 Status of Hemyc Five Barrier Wrap at Vermont Yankee
05-077 ENO, Inc. 30 -Day Response to NRC Bulletin 2005-02, "EP and Response Actions for Security-Based Events?
05-078 Fitness-For-Duty Program Performance Report for the Period January - June 2005
05-079 Response to Request for Additional Information Regarding Relief Request B-5, Limited Examinations
05-080 Updated Response to NRC Guidance Regarding Mitigation Strategies
05-081 Supplemental Response to Request for Information for Conducting Spent Fuel Pool Specifications
05-082 Withdrawal of Proposed Change No. 259, Instrumentation Technical Specifications
05-083 EPU, PC-263, Supplement #32, RAI Responses
05-084 EPU, PC-263, Supplement #33, Steam Dryer Action Items
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2005 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
05-085 Revised Core Operating Limits Report for Cycle 24
05-086 EPU, PC-263, Supplement #34- Extended Power Uprate
05-087 LER 2005-001-00 — Insulator Failure
05-088 PC 263, Supplement #35, Response for Request for Additional Information, EPU
05-089 Submittal to NRC-2005 10CFR140.15 For All ENO Plants
05-090 Response to NRC — Request for Additional Information Regarding Mitigation Strategies
Comments on Federal Guidelines for Requesﬁng, Stockpiling, Distributing Potassium Iodide (K1) From the Strategic
05-091 National Stockpile (SNS)
05-092 Rich Conte — NRC- Termination of Operator License
05-093 Notice of Intention to Submit License Renewal Application
05-094 TS PC No.266 Revision to Control Rod Operability, Scram Time Testing and Control Rod
05-095 License Restriction Due to Change in Medical Condition
05-096 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 36, EPU Response to NRC Letter RE: License conditions
05-097 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 37, EPU - Additional Information
05-098 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 38, EPU — Containment Overpressure Credit
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 39, EPU ~ Containment Overpressure Credit
05-099 Supplemental Information :
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 40, EPU — Draft Safety Evaluation Proprietary
05-100 Information
05-101 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 41, EPU — Feedwater Transient Testing
05-102 Core Operating Limit Report (COLR) for Cycle 25
05-103 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 42, EPU — Steam Dryer Inspection Results
05-104 LER 2005-002-00 V10-198A Found Open
05-105 Correction to Technical Specifications Pages
05-106 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 43, EPU — Response to Request for Additional
05-107 Information
05-108 Comments on Draft Environmental Assessment and Findings of No Significant Impact Related to EPU
05-109 Request for Extension of Time to Respond to 12/2/05 DFI
05-110 Supplement to Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report for 2004
05-111 Submittal of Operator License Renewals
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2006 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
06-001 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station TS PC 263 — Supp 44, EPU — Comments on draft Safety Evaluation
06-002 10CFR50.46 Annual Report for 2005
06-003 Supplement to 30 Day Response to NRC Bulletin 2005-02
06-004 Termination of Operator License (Brian McNutt)
06-005 Response to NRC Demand for Information EA-05-218
06-006 BWR Generic Fundamentals Exam (GFE)
06-007 Emergency Plan Change Rev. 41 .
06-008 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
06-009 License Renewal Application
06-010 License Renewal Application Boundary Drawings
06-011 Relief Request to Use BWRVIP-75A
Entergy Operations, Inc., Entergy Operations, Inc — Confirmation of Implementation of July 19, 2005, Order for
Additional Security Measures of the Transportation of Radioactive Material Quantities of Concern (Immediately
06-012 Effective) E-05-007
06-013 2005 Summary Reports for ISI and Repairs or Replacements
06-014 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station PC-263 Regulatory Commitment
06-015 Response to NRC Phase 2 Assessment of Spent Fuel Pools
06-016 FFD Program Performance Report (July 2005-December 2005)
Response to Report of Inspection of Nuclear Reactor Safeguards Interim Compensatory Measure-Section b.5.b.,
06-017 Temp. Instructions 2515/164 NRC Inspection Report 05000271/2005009
06-018 PC 263 Supplement #45 Revised Tech. Spec Pages
06-019 EPU —Dryer Flow Induced Vibration Information
06-020 E Plan Implementing Procedure Change
06-021 Termination of Operator License
06-022 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station License Renewal Application, Amendment 1
06-023 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Revised Core Operating Limits for Report for Cycle 25
Proof of Financial Protection (10 CFR 140.15) and Guarantee of Payment of Deferred Premiums (10 CFR 140.21)
-06-024 (WPQ)
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Regulatory Commitment Change Schedule for Installation of Capacitor
06-025 Banks
06-026 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Prompt Alert Notification system Replacement
06-027 Update to Service List
06-028 Relocate LCO 3.6.1..... PC 272
06-029 Relief Request 1SI-013 Fourth ISI Interval
06-030 Sources and Level of Insurance Required by 10.CFR.50.54(w)
06-031 Regulatory Commitment- Rev [ to Steam Dryer Monitoring .Plan
Response to Generic letter 2006-02, Grid Reliability and the Impact on Plant Risk and the Operability of Offsite
06-032 Power (partial) .
06-033 Cycle 24 10CFR50.59 Report
06-034 2005 Annual Report of the Results of the Individual Monitoring
06-035 License Restrictions Due to Change in Medical Condition-Bill Pittman
06-036 USFAR Rev. 20
06-037 E Plan Implementing Procedure Change
Response to Generic letter 2006-02, Grid Reliability and the Impact on Plant Risk and the Operability of Offsite
06-038 Power (full)
06-039 Regulatory Commitment —Rev 2 to Steam Dryer Monitoring Plan
06-040 Termination of Operator’s License
06-041 12 Month Medical Status — Ed Harms
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2006 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
06-042 Revision 3 — Steam Dryer Monitoring Plan
06-043 License Renewal Amendment #2, Drywell Liner
06-044 Response to March 20, 2006 Order EA-06-037
06-045 VY Response to GL 2006-03
06-046 Annual 2005 Radioactive Effluent Release Report
06-047 2005 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report
06-048 Operator License Renewals
2005 Annual Report, and Securities and Exchange Commission Form 10-K Submittal for All Entergy Nuclear
06-049 Operators, Inc. Plants
06-050 License Restriction Due to a Change in Medical Condition — Scott Brown
06-051 Summary of Reactor Feedwater Pump Trip Analysis
06-052 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
06-053 Emergency Plan Change
06-054 License Restriction Due to Medical Status —Al Siciak
06-055 FAR Submittal to FEMA/DHS
06-056 Report on the Results of Steam Dryer Monitoring
06-057 License Restriction Due to Medical Condition — Fred Aldrich
06-058 License Renewal Amendment — Commitment List
06-059 UFSAR (Rev21)
06-060 PC-266 Scram Time Testing RAI Response
Answer to Orders for Interim Safeguards and Security Compensatory Measures and for Implementation of Additional
Security Measures Associated with Access Authorization for the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
06-061 Independent Spent fuel Storage Installation
06-062 Response to 06-061 Answer to Orders for Interim Safeguards........
06-063 License Renewal Amendment -A4-RAI-Vernon Dam and E.6 Connectors
06-064 License Renewal Amendment —A5-Supplement to LRA
06-065 License Renewal Amendment —A6-Environmental Report Amendment
06-066 Groundwater Protection — Data Collection Questionnaire
06-067 Correction to Technical Specification Page
06-068 VY Cycle-25 Startup Test Report
06-069 License Restriction Due to Medical Condition — Brian Pichette
Answer to Issuance of Order Requiring Compliance With Key Radiological Protection Mitigation Strategies
06-070 (Effective Immediately)
06-071 RAI Response to NVY 06-068, SAMA RAI (LRA Amend. 7) Part 1 of 2
06-072 Response to Request ISI-013, Fourth Ten Year ISI Interval
06-073 Termination of Operator License — Larry Amirault
06-074 Withdrawal of PC266, Scram Time Testing
06-075 ~ | License Restriction Due to Medical Condition — Al Zander
06-076 License Renewal Amendment 8 — Scoping RAIs
06-077 License Renewal Amendment 9 — Rev. 2 Appendix E
06-068 License Renewal Amendment 10 — Scoping & Screening RAls- Mechanical
06-079 License Renewal Amendment 11 — Rev. 1 of the LR Commitment & Amendment List
06-080 EPU — Amendment 229 Clarification to NRCs Final Safety Evaluation
06-081 E-Plan Implementing Procedure Change
06-082 Tech. Spec. Proposed Change 273 Instrumentation Tech. Spec. —-SEE BVY 08 001
06-083 License Renewal Amendment 12 — RAIs Mechanical Systems (NVY 06-102)
06-084 Operator License Renewals
06-085 Tech Spec Bases 3.10/4.10 Update Transmittal
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2006 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
06-086 License Renewal Amendment 13 RAI Responses NVY 06-068 SAMA Pt 2 of 2
06-087 Update to SBO Licensing Basis
06-088 License Renewal Amendment RAT Responses (NVY 06-115, 114) Amend. 14
06-089 RIS 2006-15 Response — Operator License Examinations
06-090 License Renewal Amendment 15 —RAI responses for NVY 06-116
06-091 License Renewal Amendment 16 — OTI LRA, Bolting Integrity & MEB
06-092 Fitness for Duty Program Performance Report Jan- July 2006
06-093 Proof of Financial Protection (10CFR140.15)
‘ 120-Day Response to NRC June 20, 2006 Order Requiring Compliance with Key Radiological Protection Mitigation
06-094 Strategies [EA-06-137]
06-095 License Renewal Amendment 18 — SAMA Clarifications
06-096 License Renewal Amendment 17-VHS
06-097 License Renewal Amendment 19 — RAI Response — Structures & Supports
06-098 License Renewal Amendment 20 — RAI Response — Section 4.2, 4.7.2
06-099 License Renewal Amendment 21 — SAMA Response Clarification
06-100 License Renewal Amendment 22 —~ Environmental Report Clarification
06-101 NOT USED
06-102 E-Plan Implementing Procedure Change
06-103 Supplement to 2004 Annual Radioactive Effluent Report
06-104 Supplement to 2005 Annual Radioactive Effluent Report
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2007 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
Response Providing Information Regarding Implementation Details for the Phase 2 and 3 Mitigation Strategies and
07-001 the Phase 1 Mitigating Strategy Tables
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station License no. DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Update Vermont Yankee Generic
Letter 89-13 Program Commitments Relative to SFPC heat Exchanger Thermal Performance Testing and RHRSW
07-002 Motor Coolers Performance Monitoring
07-003 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application, Amendment 23
07-004 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Reply to a Notice of violation EA-06-253
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station,
07-005 Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan, Rev. 2
07-006 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) 10CFRS50.46(a)(3)(ii)) Annual Report for 2006
07-007 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 {Docket No. 50-271) Pursuant to 10CFR50.54bb
07-008 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Termination of Operator License
07-009 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271)) License Renewal Amendment 24
07-010 License Renewal — Region I- Transmit Proprietary Document NSAC-202L-R3
07-011 Operator License Examination Guidelines
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Amendment 25 — Draft SEIS
07-012 Comments
07-013 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Report Pursuant to 10CFR72-212(b)(1)(i)
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) FFD Program Performance Report —(July
07-014 2006-Dec 2006)
07-015 Submittal of final Re-Typed Tech. Speé. Pgs. (PC 272)
07-016 Operator License Examination Materials
07-017 Buried Piping - Fourth-ISI Interval
07-018 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application Amendment 26
07-019 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Submittal of Medical Certifications and
07-020 Preliminary Applications for License Candidates
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Report of Bulk Chlorine Rail Shipments -
07-021 2006
07-022 Reports B.5.b RAIs
07-023 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Incorporation of Lead Use Assemblies LUA
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Docket No. 50-271Proof of Financial Protection (10CFR140.15) and
07-024 Guarantee of Payment of Deferred Premiums (10CFR140.21)
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Docket No. 50-271 Sources of Levels of Insurance Required by
07-025 10CFR50.54w
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Docket No. 50-271 Status of Decommissioning Funding for Plants Operated
07-026 by Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. for Year Ending December 31, 2006 — 10CFRS0.75(f)(i)
07-027 Submittal of Final Applications for License Candidates
07-028 Vermont Yankee Response to Generic Letter 2007-01
07-029 2006 Annual Report of the Results of Individual Monitoring
07-030 Cancelled — See BVY 08-001
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Intent to use I0CFR50 Appendix B Quality
07-031 Assurance Program for Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation Notification Pursuant to 10CFR72.140(d)
07-032 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Docket No. 50-271 Response to FOIA-2007-0068
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station,
07-033 Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan, Revision 4
07-034 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application Annual Update
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Safety Evaluation Report
07-035 Comments
07-036

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Termination of Operator License
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2007 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Annual 2006 Radioactive Effluent Release
07-037 Report

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) 2006 Annual Radiological Environmental
07-038 Operating Report
07-039 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Core Operating limits for Cycle 26

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Restriction Due to a Change in
07-040 Medical Condition

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Termination of Operator License-James
07-041 Shepherd

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Reportable Occurrence Number: LER 2007-
07-042 001-00
07-043 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Revision of TS Bases (3.0.8) Revised Pages

: Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Emergency Response Data Systems (ERDS)

07-044 Data Point Library Update '

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Entergy Nuclear Operations Inc., Service List
07-045 Update -

Annual Report for Quality Assurance Program Manual under 10CFR50.54(a)(3) and 10CFR72.140(d) Notification of
07-046 Application of Approved Appendix B to 10CFR72 subpart G
07-047 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application Amendment 27

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Reportable Occurrence Number: LER 2007-
07-048 002-00
07-049 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) VY RFO26 Steam Dryer Inspection Results

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Completion of Experience Requirements for
07-050 License Applicant
07-051 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Cycle 25 10CFR50.59 Report

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Revision of Technical Specification Bases
07-052 Pages
07-053 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
07-054 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application, Amendment 28
07-055 Proof of financial Protection (10CFR 140.15) and Guarantee of Payment of Deferred Premiums (10CFR 140.21)

PC 274 changes to Technical Specifications for emergency Diesel Generator Fuel Oil and Reactor Building Crane
07-056 surveillance Requirements
07-057 “Confidential” Operator FFD letter
07-058 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) License Renewal Application, Amendment 29
07-059 Entergy — Control System Vulnerability 60 Day Response — (Cyber Security)

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Response to Regulatory Issue Summary 2007-
07-060 17

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Vennont Yankee 2007 Summary Reports for Inservice Inspection and
07-061 Repairs or Replacements
07-062 LRA Amendment 30

PC 275 Primary Containment Oxygen Concentration and Drywell-to-Suppression Chamber Differential Pressure
07-063 Limits
07-064 FFD Report Jan — Jun 2007

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271) Licensed Operator Change in Medical
07-065 Condition (Siciak)
07-066 LRA Amendment 31
07-067 Operator License Renewals (Deer & Oliver)
07-068 “Confidential” follow-up on operator FFD
07-069 VYNPS Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures
07-070 VYNPS Emergency Plan R 43
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2007 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
Re-submittal of Relief Request No. ISI-PT-01, Alternate Testing for Buried Piping Components, Fourth Inservice

07-071 Inspection (ISI) Interval
07-072 VYNPS, Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan, Rev.3
07-073 VYNPS Reportable Occurrence Number: LER 2007-003-00
07-074 VYNPS Reportable Occurrence Number: LER 2007-002-01
07-075 VYNPS BWR Generic Fundamentals Examination
07-076 VYNPS LRA Amendment #32
07-077 VYNPS, Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan, Rev.4
07-078 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition
07-079 VYNPS Update of Aging Management Program Audit Q& A Database
07-080 VYNPS RIS 2006-21 Requested Information
07-081 VYNPS Updated Final Safety analysis Report (UFSAR), Revision 22
07-082 VYNPS License Amendment Application, Amendment 33
07-083 VYNPS Entergy Position of FOIA Request of Management Alternative Plan
07-084 VYNPS Correction to Updated Final Safety Analysis Report Revision 22 Submittal
07-085 VYNPS Response to ANR Letter Request for Information
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2008 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
08-001 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 273 — Instrumentation Technical Specifications
08-002 License Renewal Application, Amendment 34
08-003 Emergency Plan Change
08-004 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Change
08-005 10CFR50.46(a)(3)(ii) Annual Report for 2007
08-006 | Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition - Lawrence
08-007 Revision to TS Section 3.3/4/3 for Control Rod System - PC 276
08-008 License Renewal Application, Amendment 35
08-009 Vermont Yankee Response to NRC Bulletin 2007-01
08-010 Report Pursuant to 10CFRS50.75(f)(3)

08-011 Termination of Operator License - Wilson

08-012 License Renewal Application, Amendment 36

08-013 | Deviation from BWRVIP-130

08-014 Fitness for Duty Program Performance Report For the Period July 2007- December 2007
08-015 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition - Livingston

08-016 License Renewal Final Safety Evaluation Report Comments

08-017 Decommissioning Fund Status Report

08-018 Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan, Revision 5
08-019 Change of Emergency EALS — Replaced by BVY 08-035

08-020 VT Yankee Three Month Response to Generic Letter 2008-01

08-021 Application for Senior Operators License - Shepherd

08-022 RAI Response - Spent Fuel Management Plan 10CFR50.54(bb)

08-023 2007 Annual Report of the Results of Individual Monitoring (NRC Form 5)
08-024 E-Plan Implementing Procedure Change

08-025 Nuclear Onsite Property Damage Ins. (10CFRS50.540(w)(3)

08-026 Licensed Operator —Change in Medical Condition - Pichette

08-027 Update to Vermont Yankee Security Plan List of Changes — (ISFSI)
08-028 Security Event Report

08-029 2007 Radioactive Effluent Release Report

08-030 2007 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report

08-031 Revised TS bases pages

08-032 ISFSI - Registration of lst Cask in Use

08-033 Re-submittal of Safeguards information

08-034 NOT USED

08-035 Change of Emergency Action Levels Basis to NEI 99-01 Rev. 5

08-036 Response to ANR request for Information

08-037 Commitment Change for Control Room HVAC Isolation Test Periodicity
08-038 ISFSI Registration of 2™ Spent Fuel Cask Use

08-039 Operator License Renewals

08-040 Request for Revision to Existing 10CFRS50 Appendix R Exemption
08-041 ISFSI Registration of 3rd Spent Fuel Cask Use

08-042 Termination of Operator License — Brian Hobbs

08-043 Commitment Change for Station Blackout Testing

08-044 ISFSI Registration of 4th Spent Fuel Cask Use

08-045 LER 08-001-00 Crane Travel Stops

08-046 Revision of Tech Specs Bases Pg 97

08-047 PC 276 Response to Request for Additional Information

08-048 Bulletin 2007-01 RAIs
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2008 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
08-049 Response to Regulatory Issue Summary 2008-16
08-050 PC 273 Supp ]
08-051 VY Registration of Spent Fuel Cask Use
08-052 MSIV Testing TS Change PC 278
08-053 PC 279 Section 5.1 Tech Specs
08-054 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition — St Sauveur
08-055 PC 277 Name Change '
08-056 E-Plan Rev 45
08-057 E-Plan Implementation Change
08-058 VY UFSAR Electronic Re-Submittal
08-059 PC 280 Relocate RB Crane Tech Spec to TRM
08-060 Delete words in 480V UPS Tech Spec Bases
08-061 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition — Siciak - PERSONNEL
08-062 | PC 273 Supp 2 '
08-063 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition — Marstaller - PERSONNEL
08-064 FFD Performance Report Jan 2008 — June 2008
08-065 Control System Vulnerability RAI Response
08-066 LA 232 corrected page 152
08-067 Cancellation of Operator License - S.Brown
08-068 Cancellation of Operator License - B. Pichette
08-069 TS PC 281 - Revision to Battery System
08-070 PC 273 Supp 3 — Response to Additional RAI Related to Degraded Grid Protection
08-071 GL 2008-01 9 month response
08-072 CONFIDENTIAL —Allegation RI-20089-A-123 —ECP Coordinator
08-073 6 Month Medical Status Report Livingston - PERSONNEL
08-074 Request for Approval to Use Privatel Telephone Security
08-075 PC 273 Supplement 4 -Response to Request for Additional Information Related to Supplement 2
08-076 Revision to TS Section 3.7 — 4.7 Pgs 164a & 165
08-077 Revised Spent Fuel Management Plan (10CFR50.54bb)
08-078 Licensed Operator Reinstatement - PERSONNEL
08-079 PC 280 Supp 1 — Relocation of RX building Crane TS
08-080 Core Operating Limits Report for Cycle 27
08-081 Revision of Tech Spec Bases Page 29
08-082 Supplemental Information Regarding Implementation Details for the B.5.b Phase 3 Mitigation Strategies
08-083 Request for Revision to Existing 10CFRS50 Appendix R Exemption - Response to Request for Additional Information
08-084 PC 273 Supplement 5 —Response to Request for Additional Information
08-085 Vermont Yankee RFO 27 Steam Dryer Inspection Results
08-086 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition — Daniels - PERSONNEL
08-087 PC 273 Supplement 6 —Response to Request for Additional Information
08-088 Response to Request for Information ~-CONFIDENTIAL -RI-2008-A-0136
08-089 NOT USED
08-090 License Renewal Application Annual Update
08-091 Request ISI-2008-1 Use of Later ASME Section XI Code Edition and Addenda for Repair and Replacement, Pressure

Testing, and Non- Destructive Examination Activities
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2009 BVY LIST
BVY LETTER SUBJECT
#
09-001 Cycle 26 10CFR50.59 Report
09-002 Vermont Yankee Supplemental Response to Generic Letter 2008-01
09-003 Submittal of medical Certificates and Preliminary Qualification Statements for License Candidates -
: CONFIDENTIAL
09-004 10CFR50.46(a)(3)(i1)) Annual Report for 2008
09-005 Operator License Renewal — Siciak - CONFIDENTIAL
09-006 License Renewal Application Amendment 37
09-007 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 279, Supplement 1, Response to Request for Additional Information
09-008 Submittal of Final 398 Forms for License Candidates CONFIDENTIAL
09-009 | PC 273 Supplement 7 '
09-010 EAL Response to Request for Additional Information
09-011 Vermont Yankee 2008 Summary Report Inservice Inspection and Repair or Replacement
09-012 Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 282 Revision of Drywell Vacuum Breaker Surveillance Requirements
09-013 2009 NRC Initial license Written Examination Comments
09-014 Revision of Technical Specification Bases Pages
09-015 FFD for the Period July 2008 — December 2008
09-016 Revision 46 E-Plan
09-017 | E-Plan Implementing Procedures
09-018 CANCELLED
09-019 License Renewal Application
09-020 Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan Rev 6
09-021 Revision of Technical Specification Bases Pages
09-022 Update to Vermont Yankee Spent Fuel Management Plan
09-023 Termination of Operator License - Jerz
09-024 Status of Decommissioning Funding for Plants Operated by Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. for Year Ending
December 31, 200 — 10CFR 50.75(f)(1)
09-025 Operator Re-application (Pletcher) CONFIDENTIAL
09-026 2008 Annual Report of Results of Individual Monitoring
09-027 Request for Additional Information Request [S1-2008-01
09-028 Termination of Operator License - Croke
09-029 PC 283 Type A Test Schedule Change
09-030 Licensed Operator - Change in Medical Condition — Livingston CONFIDENTIAL
09-031 Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR), Rev 23
09-032 Response to Request for Investigation CONFIDENTIAL RI-2008-A-0155)
09-033 Final 398 Form submittal — Pletcher CONFIDENTIAL
09-034 Response to Request for Additional Information Regarding EALS
09-035 Tech Specs Proposed Change 273, Supplement 8, Final Pages
09-036 2008 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report
09-037 2008 Radioactive Effluent Release Report
09-038 Re-submittal of Updated Final Safety Analysis Report, Rev 23
09-039 Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Changes
09-040 Termination of Operator License — Lawrence
09-041 Licensed Operator Change in Medical Condition CONFIDENTIAL
09-042 Drug and Alcohol Testing Errors
09-043 Status of Decommissioning Funding Assurance
09-044 Revision of Technical Specifications Bases Pages 238 & 239
09-045 BWR Generic Fundamentals Examination
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2009 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
#

09-046 Licensed Operator Change in Medical condition — Budzik CONFIDENTIAL

09-047 Licensed Operator Renewal — Jennison CONFIDENTIAL

09-048 VT Spent fuel Management Plan — RAI Response

09-049 Technical Requirements Manual (TRM) Rev 37

09-050 Decommissioning Funding Assurance Plans

09-051 Tech Spec Proposed Change 285 — Revision of High Rad Area Controls

09-052 . | Tech Spec Proposed Change 284 —PCIV Requirements

09-053 RIS 2009-11 — Operator License Exam Schedule

09-054 E-Plan Implementing Procedure Change

09-055 Revision of TS Bases Pages Page 233

09-056 ISFSI Annual Radioactive Effluent Release Report

09-057 Licensed Operator Renewals - CONFIDENTIAL

09-058 Physical Security, Safeguards Contingency and Training & Qualification Plan,
Rev 7

09-059 Revision of E-Plan Implementing Procedures

09-060 Termination of Operator License - Siciak

09-061 GL 2008-01 Response to Request for Additional Information VYNPS

09-062 Revision of E-Plan Implementing Procedures

09-063 Tech Spec Proposed Change 287 —Safety Limit Minimum Critical Power Ratio (SLMCPR) Change

09-064 Proposed Tech Spec Change 286 VY Cyber Security Plan

09-065 Revised Decommissioning Funding Assurance Plan

09-066 10CFR50.55a(a)(3)(i) Inservice Inspection Program Request

09-067 Response to Request for Additional Information Related to Technical Specifications Proposed Change No. 284
Change to Requirements for Inoperable Containment Isolation Valves —VYNPS Docket 5-271 License No. DPR-28

09-068 PC 288 Scram Discharge Volume Vent & Drain Valves

09-069 E-Plan Implementing Procedure, Rev 47

09-070 AP 3125 Rev 22

09-071 Termination of Operator License - Daniels

09-072 TS Bases Pages for Amendment 236

09-073 License Renewal Application Implementation Update

09-074 Revision to TS Bases Pages

09-090 License Renewal Amendment Update
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2010 BVY LIST

BVY LETTER SUBJECT
10-001 10CFR 50.46 Annual Report for 2009

10-002 E-Plan Implementing Procedure change

10-003 Request for exemption from physical Security Requirements (Full version)
10-004 Request for exemption from physical Security Requirements (redacted)
10-005 Licensed Operator Renewal — Favreau

10-006 Licensed Operator change in Medical Condition — Livingston

10-007 Report of bulk chlorine rail shipments —2009

10-008 Decommissioning Funding Assurance Documentation

10-009 ISFSI Annual Radioactive Effluent Release Report for 2009

10-010 License Renewal _Buried piping

10-011 Special Report for Tritium Discovered Onsite

10-012 License Renewal followup to Buried

10-013 Request for exemption from Physical Security Requirements — Supplemént
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CNRO Letters Related to VY

CNRO Letter No. Title Letter Date
2005-00024 Entergy Quality Assurance Program Manual, Rev. 12 4/6/2005
2005-00056 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Docket No. 50- 10/7/2005
271 (License No. DPR-28) Notice of Intent to Submit
License Renewal Application

2006-00003 Supplement to 30-Day Response to NRC Bulletin 2005- 1/16/2006
02, “Emergency Preparedness and Response Actions
for Security-Based Events”

2006-00020 Request for the Use of Delta Protection Self Fed Single 5/19/2006
Use “Mururoa Blu” Suit Systems

2006-00021 Request for Use of Delta Protection Mururoa V4F1R 5/16/2006
Supplied Air Suits

2006-00034 Supplement to Request for Use of Delta Protection 7/13/2006
Mururoa V4F1R Supplied Air Suits

2006-00035 Supplement to Request for the Use of Delta Protection’s 7/13/2006
Self Fed Single Use “Mururoa Blu” Suit Systems

2007 - N/A No 2007 CNRO letter was docketed for VY therefore, none required review.

2008-00003 Entergy Fleet Correspondence Service List 2/6/2008

2008-00010 Entergy Fleet Updated Correspondence Service List 2/27/2008

2008-00012 Nuclear Onsite Property Damage Insurance [10 CFR 3/27/2008
50.54(W)(3)]

2008-00030 Security Devices to Transmit Safeguards Information to 9/30/2008

Authorized Personnel




CNRO Letters Related to VY

CNRO Letter No. Title Letter Date
2009-00004 Nuclear Onsite Property Damage Insurance [10 CFR 3/30/2009
50.54(W)(3)
2009-00006 Annual Report for Quality Assurance Program Maunal 4/13/2009
Changes Under 10 CFR 50.54(A)(3) and 10 CFR
72.140(E)
2010 - N/A No 2010 CNRO letters were written prior to March 17, 2010; therefore, none

required review.




ENOC Letters (VY related)

ENOC
Letter
No. Letter Date Subject

06-003 1/30/06 Response to Request for Investigation (RI-2005-A-0178)

06-006 2/27/06 Response to Request for Investigation (RI-2006-A-0034)

06-007 5/3/06 Entergy Service List

06-008 3/13/06 VY-Response to Request for Investigation(RI-2005-A-
0178)(Supp Report) _

06-011 3/29/06 Response to Request for Investigation NRR-2006-A-0002

06-012 4/3/06 Answer to Issuance of Orders For Updated Adversary
Characteristics (EA-06-037)

06-013 4/26/06 Supp Response to Report of Inspection of Nuclear Reactor

- Safeguards Interim Comp Measure — Section B.5.b

06-014 5/15/06 Response to Request for Investigation RI-2006-A-0051

06-022 11/03/06 Response to Request for Investigation RI-2006-A-0133

07-026 7/30/07 Application For Order Approving Indirect Transfer of Control of
Licenses

07-031 8/22/07 Response to Request for Investigation RI-2007-A-0054

07-036 10/3/07 Response to Request for Investigation R1-2007-A-0054

07-039 11/19/07 Response to Request for Investigation RI-2007-A-0123

07-042 12/3/07 Supplemental Info For ENNE License Transfer

08-003 1/24/08 Supp Info #3 in Support of Application for Order Approving
Indirect Transfer of Control of Licenses

08-012 3/17/08 Supp Info #4 in Support of Application for Order Approving
Indirect Transfer of Control of Licenses

08-023 4/22/08 Supp Info #5 in Support of Application for Order Approving
Indirect Transfer of Control of Licenses

08-027 5/2/08 Supp Info #6 in Support of Application for Order Approving
Indirect Transfer of Control of Licenses

08-031 5/22/08 Notice Regarding Trustee for Nuclear Decommissioning Funds

08-040 7/28/08 Commitment Update Relating to Application for Order
Approving Indirect Transfer of Control of Licenses

09-010 4/13/09 Annual QAPM Submittal (Rev 18)

09-015 5/15/09 Request for Extension of Orders Approving Transfer of Control
of Licenses

09-021 5/29/09 Request for Extension of Orders Approving Transfer of Control
of Licenses

09-025 8/18/09 Update Regarding Status and Request for Threshold
Determination Under 10CFR50.80

09-029 11/3/09 Request for Further Extension of Orders Approving Transfer of
Control of Licenses

09-038 12/10/09 Supp Info in Support of Request for Further Extension...

09-042 12/11/09 Response to RFI RI-09-097, VY SWS MIC

10-006 3/1/10 FFD Performance Report for 2009 for IPEC, JAF, PNP & VY




INSPECTION REPORT LIST

Inspection Report

Inspection Report

Number Date
2005:
IR 2005 - 002 4/25/2005
IR 2005 - 003 7/20/2005
IR 2005 - 004 10/19/2005
IR 2005 - 005 2/1/2006
IR 2005 - 006 10/20/2005
IR 2005 - 007 7/11/2005
2006:
IR 2006 - 002 5/5/2006
IR 2006 - 003 7/26/2006
IR 2006 - 004 10/30/2006
IR 2006 - 005 1/19/2007
IR 2006 - 007 9/29/2006
IR 2006 - 008 8/15/2006
IR 2006 - 010 10/26/2006
IR 2006 - 011 11/7/2006
2007:
IR 2007 - 002 5/1/2007
IR 2007 - 003 5/2/2007
IR 2007 - 004 11/7/2007
IR 2007 - 005 1/31/2008
IR 2007 - 006 6/4/2007
IR 2007 - 007 12/19/2007
IR 2007 - 008 4/12/2007
IR 2007 - 009 8/21/2007
IR 2007 - 402 7/31/2007
IR 2007 - 502 11/20/2007
2008:
IR 2008 - 002 4/29/2008
IR 2008 - 003 8/5/2008
IR 2008 - 004 10/27/2008
IR 2008 - 005 1/28/2009
IR 2008 - 006/001 9/26/2008
IR 2008 - 007 - 5/14/2008
IR 2008 - 008 9/26/2008
IR 2008 - 009 10/10/2008
IR 2008 - 402 4/23/2008
IR 2008 - 403 1/21/2009
2009:
IR 2009 - 002 5/1/2009

Page 1 on



INSPECTION REPORT LIST

IR 2009- 003 7/29/2009
IR 2009 - 004 11/9/2009
IR 2009 - 005 1/25/2010
IR 2009 - 006 6/3/2009
IR 2009 - 007 1/22/2010
IR 2009 - 402 7/6/2009
IR 2009 - 403 | 8/5/2009
IR 2009 - 404 6/30/2009
IR 2009 - 405 1/6/2010
IR 2009 - 502 7/17/2009

(No record of IR 2005-010 being issued)
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"EVENT NOTIFICATION LIST

NRC EN
NUMBER

41700
41868
42120
42219
42235
42605
42755
42810
42872
42944
43113
43409
43413
43505
43573
43610
43729
44042
44118
44530
44539
44728
45009
45313
45613




VY Condition Report List — NRC Resident Inspector Interactions

CR Number

CR-VTY-2005-1318
CR-VTY-2005-01605
CR-VTY-2005-01633
CR-VTY-2005-02472
CR-VTY-2005-03245
CR-VTY-2006-03391
CR-VTY-2006-03465
CR-VTY-2006-03473
CR-VTY-2007-00570
CR-VTY-2007-02844
CR-VTY-2007-04439
CR-VTY-2007-04443
CR-VTY-2007-04509
CR-VTY-2008-00829
CR-VTY-2008-01317
CR-VTY-2008-02829
CR-VTY-200B-03204
CR-VTY-2008-03944
CR-VTY-2008-05015
CR-VTY-200B-05073
CR-VTY-2009-01416
CR-VTY-2009-02530
CR-VTY-2009-03420
CR-VTY-2009-03516
CR-VTY-2009-03918
CR-VTY-2010-00204
CR-VTY-2010-00632




ACRS / ALSB TRANSCRIPT LIST

Meeting Date

Meeting Type & Topic

11/15/2005 ACRS S/C on Power Uprate; Part 1
11/16/2005 ACRS S/C on Power Uprate; Part 2
11/29/2005 ACRS S/C on Power Uprate; Part 1
11/30/2005 ACRS S/C on quer Upréte; Part 2
12/7/2005 528" ACRS VY Power Uprate
9/13/2006 ASLB Panel power uprate hearing
6/5/2007 ACRS S/C on VY License Renewal
2/7/2008 549" ACRS VY License Renewal
3/6/2008 550" ACRS VY License Renewal

7/21 -24/2008

ASLB Hearing — VY License Renewal

10/11/2007

‘| ASLB Limited Appearance statements session —

VY License Renewal




Web Search - ADAMS Results List
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675 Documents Found

Image Rank Title Accession Doct t Estimated
. Number Date Page Count
File
. 1, (80) E:mail from R, Powell of USNRC to Various, Regardina VY ML072851119  2007-08-08 1
Strike Update,

05000271 FOIA/PA-2007-0313 2007-08-08 2007-10-22 MLO72850716+ML073040542+ F David Lew - VY strike update Page 1] From: To: Date:
Subject: Raymond Powell Darrell Roberts; David Lew; James Clifford; Marsha Gamberoni 08/08/2007 9:12:53 ArVN, VY strike update

@ 2. (76) E-Mall from Skay to Howe, VY Comm Team Meeting ML053260151  2005-05-17 1
Monday May 17.

05000271 FOLA/PA-2004-0369 2005-05-17 2005-11-28 MLO53260132+ From: Donna Skay ™ To: Allen Howe; Cliff Anderson; Diane Screnci; Donald
Florek; John Stang; Jonathan Ortega-Luciano; Neil Sheehan; Rick Ennis; Robert Bores; Robert Jasinski; Rosetta Virgilio;

=

(75) 2005/08/02- E-mail Scarbrough, NRR, To Ennis, NRR, Re: ML052160128 2005-08-02 2
VY EPU Supplement 16.

05000271 2005-08-02 2005-08-04 Rick Ennis - Supplement 16 P age 11 From: Thomas Scarbrough To: Rick Ennis Date: 8/2/05 4:35PM Subject:
Supplement 16 Rick, Supplement 16 says that the MOV pregram would be revised by December 1, 2004. Is there a more recent

4. (74) 2005/07/18-E-mall Daflucas, Enteray Nuciear Northeast, MLO52060189  2005-07-18 2
Jo Ennis, NRR, Re: VY EPU Conferences Call.

05000271 2005-07-18 2005-07-25 Rick £ nnis - 2pm today agel From: "Daflucas, Ronda" To: "Rick Ennis” Date: 7/18/05 8:16AM Subject: 2pm today
Rick, Can Imbro support a 2pm call today? Ronda I ¢:teMD\GWI00001.TMP Page 1i1

S. (74) 2005/07/08- E-mall Scarbrough, NRR, to Ennis, NRR, Re: ML051920016  2005-07-08 2
VY EPU Supplement 29.
05000271 2005-07-08 2005-07-11 RIkE n-Spplemn _29 Page_1 From: Thomas Scarbrough To: Rick Ennis Date: 7/8/05 6:24AM Subject: Supplement
29 Rick, Please forward Entergy Supplement 29 to me by e-mail. I am on travel and do not have access to my hard drive. I
6. (74) E-mall Daflucas, Er_\tergy Nuclear Northeast, to Ennls, NRR, ML052360342 2005-08-05 2
05000271 2005-08-05 2005-08-24 Rick Ennis - Attachment 2 (part b) Page 1 From: "Daflucas, Ronda" To: "Rick Ennis” Date: 8/5/05 3:05AM Subject:
Attachment 2 {part b) h 5 I c:Xtemp\GW)0D001.TMP Page 1 1 1 c:\temp\GW}00001
7. (74) 005/08/08-E-Mall Scarbrough, NRR, to Ennis, NRR, Re; ML0OS52210389 05-08-0 2
VY EPU Supplement 31,
05000271 2005-08-08 2005-08-09 Rick Ennis - Re: VY EPU Supplement 31 dated 8/4/05 Page 17!} From: Thomas Scarbrough To: Rick Ennis Date:
8/8/05 2:26PM Subject: Re: VY EPU Supplement 31 dated 8/4/05 Rick, With the mixup on page numbering in Attachment 2, we
8. (74) 2005/08/08- E-mall Scarbrough, NRR, To Ennis. NRR Re: ML052210349  2003-08-08 2
VY EPU Supplement 31
05000271 DPR-028 TAC MA7786 2005-08-08 2005-08-09 I Rick Ennis - Re: VY EPU Supplement 31 dated 814/05 Page 1 1 From: To: Date: Subject:
Thomas Scarbrough Rick Ennis 8/8/05 2:55FM Re: VY EPU Supplement 31 dated 8/4/05 Rick, Can you ask Entergy to e-mail th
9. (73) 2005/08/03-E-Mall Ennls, NRR, to Daflucas, Ente ML052200219 2005-08-03 2
05000271 2005-08-03 2005-08-08 - Rick Ennis - Bridge ine Page 1 From: Rick Ennls To: Ronda Daflucas Date: 8/3/05 1:51 PM Subject: Bridge hne
Ronda, I've reserved a bridge line fromn 3:00 - 5:00 pm to discuss followup to RAI responses and any other miscella
10. (73) 2005/04/01-E-Mall Daflucas. Enteray, & Ennls, NRR, Re:  MLO51110206  2005-04-01 2
Corrected Attachment 5 cover sheet, suppleme 6 to
Yermont Yankee EPU,
05000271 2005-04-01 2005-04-29 Rick Ennis - Corrected Attachment 5 cover sheet Page 1 From: "Daflucas, Ronda” To: "Rick Ennis” Date: 4/1/05
. 10:32AM Subject: Corrected Attachment 5 cover sheet <> R
11. (73) E-mall from R, Powell of USNRC to J. Benjamin of USNRC, ML072851096  2007-08-08 1
Regarding Strike Update,
05000271 FOIA/PA-2007-0313 2007-08-08 2007-10-22 MLO72850716+MLO73040542+ "Jamie Bejmn- Re: Strike Update __ Page 1 From:
Raymond Powell To: Jamie Benjamin Date: “[1 8/8/2007 9:02:13 AM Subject: Re: Strike Update can you prep a daily note? they didn't
12. (73) 2005/11/03-E-mall, Shadis, NEC, to Ennis, NRR, Re; VY~ ML033180015  2005-11-03 3
EPU SER.
05000271 %dam200601 2005-11-03 2005-11-14 Rick Ennis - SER Page 1 From: Raymond Shadis To: Rick Ennis Date: 11/3/05 3:27PM Subject: SER
Ic:temD\GMIO000! .TMP Page 1 1 L c:\tem\GWICOQQ .TP ae Mail Envelope Properties (436A7
13. (73) 2005/06/14-E-mall Daflucas, Entergy Nuclear Northeast, @ ML051670127 2005-06-14 2
To Ennis, NRR, Re: EPU 6/16 Telecon,
05000271 2005-06-14 2005-06-16 RikEns-6/16 telecon number Pagel From: "Daflucas, Ronda" To: “Rick Ennis" Date: 6/14/05 4:38PM Subject: 6/16
telecon number The phone number for the conference room is: 802-257-7711 x3931 f
J 14. (73 E-m T . er o B. Sien S L072880627 07-08-24 1
(73) all from L. Smith of Enteray to B. Sienel of USNRG. MLQ72 2 2007-08-2.
05000271 FOIA/PA-2007-0313 2007-08-24 2007-10-22 MLO72850716+ML073040542+ M~0o Sienel,, Beth From: Smith, Larry Sent: Friday, August 24,
2007 10:53 PM To: VTY - All Users Subject: Union Negotiations 8/24/ - Vermont Yankee [BEW Local 300 tentatively approves
15. (73) -L -mall: Audit a view Report. MLO71150027  2007-03-30 2

05000271 TAC MD2297 2007-03-30 2007-04-25 Page 1 of I Jonathan Rowley - Audit and Review Report (PA - Ly Ir,> y From: To: Date: Subject:
Jonathan Rowley mhamer@entergy.com 03/30/2007 2:43 PM Audit and Review Report FYI ADAMS package number is MLO70860381,

(73) 2005/09/19-E-mall, Ennls, NRR, to Daflucas, Entergy, Et MLQ52640142 2005-09-19 2

16



